
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION 
 

 
DAVID ALTMAIER 
COMMISSIONER 

 

•  •  • 
KATIE QUANEY • INSURANCE EXAMINER II 

200 EAST GAINES STREET • TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  32399-0329 • (850) 413-2528 • FAX (850) 488-2935 

WEBSITE: WWW.FLOIR.COM   • EMAIL: KATIE.QUANEY@FLOIR.COM 
 

Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

FINANCIAL SERVICES 

 COMMISSION 
 

RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 

 

JIMMY PATRONIS 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

 

PAM BONDI 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

ADAM PUTNAM 
COMMISSIONER OF 

AGRICULTURE 

 
 

 

 

December 18, 2018 

 

Dennis Quinn 

Chubb Tempest Reinsurance Ltd. 

17 Woodbourne Ave. 

Hamilton HM 08 

Bermuda 

 

RE: Chubb Tempest Reinsurance Ltd. (“Company”)  

 Request for Deferral of Certified Reinsurer Funding for Liabilities Relating to 

Hurricane Michael 

 

Dear Mr. Quinn, 

 

The Office of Insurance Regulation (“Office”) is in receipt of the Company’s request to defer 

funding for short-tail liabilities relating to Hurricane Michael for a period of one year from 

October 10, 2018. The deferral of collateral funding frees up the cash of the Company so that the 

Company will be able to pay insurance companies in a timely manner, which allows the 

insurance companies to pay policyholder claims in a timely manner. 

 

Pursuant to Rule 69O-144.007(4), F.A.C., the Office hereby approves the Company’s request to 

defer any collateral required to be posted from the date of first instance of a liability reserve 

entry for short-tailed line of business liabilities related to Hurricane Michael for one year. 

 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Katie Quaney 
 


